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m K 5 - u  - -  Marguerite Lockard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: 

To : Bob Freeman 

Subject: RE: Instructions regarding declassifying portions of Document No. 041 74-07 

--- 

Monday, February 18, 2008 4:18 PM 

Per this e-mail, i will place copies of declassified Pages 14,15, and 16 from DN 041 74-07 into the 
public docket file. These pages will remain attached to this e-mail filing. The original declassified 
pages will remain attached to the confidential document in locked storage. Pages 14,15, and 16 
were declassified per your !?/I 8/08 memo to the Office of the CommissionClerk. 

From: Bob Freeman 
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 3:58 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: Instructions regarding declassifying portions of Document No. 04174-07 

Marguerite 

In accordance with my memorandum to you dated February 18,2008, please copy pages 14, 15, and 16 of the redacted copy of 
the financial statements contained in confidential Document No. 04174-07 and then place those 3 pages in the Clerk's public files. 

Thus, Document No. 04174-07 will remain intact and the copies of the needed redacted pages will be given a new document 
identification number and the 3 pages will become public. 

Bob Freeman 
Senior Governmental Analyst II 
Confidential Documents Coordinator 
Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Affairs 

211 812008 



I n  200%. i n  connec t ion  with o b t a i n i n g  lu i iy  l e r m  t i n a n c i n g ,  thc  company hedqed 
ttle i n t e r e s t  r a r e  by  e n t e r i n g  i n t o  a n  i n t c r c s t  r a t e  l o c k .  ?'he l o s s  upon 
sxpifati,on of the hedge ,  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  $619,140 [ s f t t r  income t a x e s  of 
$378, B G O ) ,  W ~ S  recordcd d 3  o t h e r  comprchcns ive  income ar,d aiilorcized t o  
i n t e r e s t  expcnsc- over Lhe l i € e  o t  t h e  r e l a t e d  l o n g  tcrm c i e h ~ .  I n  2006 ,  i n  
c o n n e c t i o n  H i l h  t h e  a c q u i s i t i o n  by iiydro S t a r  IdLC, the e x i s t i n g  l o n g  t e rm debt 
K , ~ S  r e t  i red  atid the unamor t ized  tiedge b a l a n c c  was recoqnizcd. 

P ECLA F s t E r CAT IONS 

C e r t ~ i n  p r i o r  period amounts havc been r e c l a s s i f i c d  f o r  compara t ive  purposes 
T h e  reclass1 f i c a t i o n s  d i d  n o t  d f f e c t  n e t  income o r  y h a r e h o l d c r ' s  e q u i t y .  

N o t o  2 - Acquisition of U t i l i t i e s ,  I n c ,  

I.!ydro S t z r  LLC A s q u i . s i r i o n  
On A p r i l  IC, 2 0 0 6  Global  Solutions the s o l e  s h a r e h o l d e r  cf Utilities, J n c ,  w a s  
a c q u i r e d  by Hydro S t . l r  L L C .  
o f  G l o b a l  S o l u t i o r r s .  

Hydro S t a r  LLC p a i d  f o r  t h e  s h a r e s  

This process t e g a n  i n  Play 2 0 0 5 ,  v h e n  G l o b a l  S o l u t i o n s  c n t c r e d  into a s a l e s  
.>grcement  w i t h  Hydro S t a r  LLC, to s e l l  a l l  t h r !  o u t s t a n d i n g  shJrcr. 3 f  
U t i l i t i e s ,  I n c .  T h c  t r a n s a c t i o n  was s u b j e c t  t o  c e r t a i n  regulatory approvals 
xhich were r ece ived  Ln 2 0 0 6 .  

I n  connection w i t h  t h e  ss1n.s  a o r c e m e n t ,  o f t i c e r ;  ~ n d  c e r t a i n  k e y  Employees 
~ n r ~ r c d  i n t o  a T r a n s a c t i o n  Bonus aqrccmcnt a l l c w i r l q  Lor t h c s :  employees t o  
stidre a sool .  o f  f u n d s  o f  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  54.2 m s l . l i o n .  T h e  agreement. allowrd 
tor 30% t o  be p a i d  upon o:ceciJtion of t h e  Ssles C o n t r ~ c t .  and 706  to be Fa id  
upon closing. f i p p r o x i m a t e l y  5 1 . 3  m. i J .1 i . on  w ; l s  p a i d  i n  2 0 0 5  and 5 2 . 2  m i l l i o n  
p a i d  i c i  2 0 0 6 .  Dvr ing  2005 ,  t h e  amount p a i d  i n  3005 a s  w e l l  a3 tile 2005 
~ c c r i i c d  p c r t i o n  ( $ 2 . 2  m i l l i o n )  of t h e  rcm,>in ing  arcowt  expectcd t o  b e  p a i d  
cndyr rhe Jgrsemenr  W J S  cxpcr.sed. Additional s ~ l c  r e l a t e d  costs o f  5 1 . 7  
m i l l i o n  and $1.9 m i l l i c i r  r e l a t i n g  t o  lcqal, a c c o u n t i n g ,  c o n s u l t i n q  and o t h e r  
r e l d l e r l  t r i n r ;2c t . . i o i i  a c t i v i t i e s  were a l s o  e x p e n s c d  i n  2005 and  2 0 0 6  
r c s p e c t i v e l y .  

Globdl S o l u t  ioiis A c q u i s i t i c ; \ n  
I n  c o n n c c t i o n  w i t h  the 2002  a r - q u i s i t  i o n  by G l o b ~ J .  S o l u t i o n r ,  C e r t a i n  o f I i c e r s  
receiveil  a Mote P a y a b l e  for: .I portion of - t h e i r  s h a r e $ .  ThcF;c n o t e s  were due 
( 2 n d  p a i d )  i n  2 0 0 6 ,  w i t h  i r i t v r c s t  a t  5 . 5 0 % .  

An o f  f v e t t i r i q  I l v t s s  Receivable  from Global Sol i i t .  ions w a s  r e c o r d e d ,  i n  2 0 0 2 ,  t o  
re imburse  t h c  Comp.7ny far p r i n c i p a l  p a y m c i ~ t j :  or1 t h e  Notcs P a y a b l e  t o  c ' € f i c e r s .  
r h i s  N o t e s  Rece ivab le  Froin P a r e n t  w 5 5  c l r > s s i f . i c d  ' 3 g a i n - t  s h a r e h o l d e r ' s  e q u i t y .  
The Note R e c c i v ~ ~ l ~ l c  from P a r c n t  was n o t  p a i d  and i n  2006 w 2 - 5  r e c l e a s i f i e d  t o  
P a i d  I n  C a ; J i t a l .  

I n  c o n n e c t i c r i  w 1 t . h  t h e  March 2002 a c q u i s i t i o n ,  N V  Nuon c r , t e r e d  i n t o  r e c e r i t i o n  
~ g r e e m c n t s  w i t . h  Cornpilny o t  f i c e r s  c ; l l l i n q  f o r  t v o  p a p w r i t s  of  S t ,  3 2 S ,  UOU was, 
each d u e  March  2 0 3 5  a n d  March 2 0 0 6  i f  [hose o f f i c e r s  r r m a i n  cmployed sn thosc 
i l r i t e s .  Tn %I) [JS,  b o t h  r e t e n t i o n  p.iymcntr; wcrc dcterminrd t o  be pfoSable  of  
r>a}T,ent and S2,100,000 for s e r v i c e  r e r i d t r r d  from March 1 0 0 2  u n t . i l  Dcccmbrr 31, 
2004 ; I S  ' I C C L - I I C ~ .  The r n ~ i l l r e d  payment.:; wrrc m J d c  i n  M a t c h  2005 afid March  
? O O G .  This e~,ut::ist? 15 i n c l u d e d  w i t h l n  o p e r a t i u r i  a n d  P J i n t c n s n r c  cxpc-nsc. 

NOTE 3 - C a p i t a l  C o n t r i b u t i o n  from P a r e n t  
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NOTE 6 - Dafcarred Charges  and Ragulatory 

R c q u l a t . o r y  d s s c t c  i r rc ludc r h e  fullowing: 
Inccme t a x  rc:.l,ated 

A s s e t s  

- 2005 Z O O G  

S 1, 2 5 3 , 7 0 9  S 1,149, 37R 
I ,  016,422 1,665,653 

4 7 6 , 1 2 2  252,551 
s 3,546,553 S 3,067, 5 9 1  

-- 

--- ---- 

S 1, E B H ,  3 4 1  S 1, 4 3 4 ,  397 
-- 2 ,  590, 3C6 5 ,  251, 513 -- t?cqulatory  expense.:, p r i m - i r . i l y  z a t c  c a s e s  

T o t a l  requlatory a s s c t s  s -i,ijg, e54 sq, 0 8 5 , 3 0 3  

The r e o u l a t o r y  dYsr::t f o r  d c f c r r e d  inccmc t a x e s  w i t 1  he sdjusted a s  t h e  amount3 
rcvcrce  arid ;Ire Inc lur lkd  i n  t 3 X  expcnse  f o r  c e g u l d t o r y  purposes. O t h e r  
r e q u l a t o r y  d s 5 r t . s  drrd defefred charyes Jre b e i n g  s m o r t i z c d  t o  e x p e n s e  
q c n c r a l l y  o v r r  i ) " r iods  Krom 3 t o  1 2  p , i r s ,  corrcsponding t o  t h e  p c r i o d  v f  r a t e  
r e c o v e r y .  

NOTE 5 - C u r r e n t  Maturi t ies  of Long-term D o b t  t Other Credit  Arrangomants 

Tn J u l y  2 0 0 6  a f4ar;Cez Net.@ Purchasc  .qgreemcnt 111 t h c  ?imourlt o f  S 1 

issutblc in sc r i e s  wa:: siqned. The i n i t . i a l  is;Pu;lnce of 6. s e a  
n o t c s  w a y  r c c e i v c d  i n  J u l y  2006 (the "nvw f . i c i l i t v " ) .  The  ncw f a c i l i t y  is 
sub!ect t o  p r i n c i p a l  pxymants i n  t h e  a m m i n t  of t b e g i n n i n q  i n  2017 
t h r o u o h  2 0 3 6 .  ln tc res : ! :  i s  p 7 y a b l e  s c m i - a n n u a l l y  i n  J a n t i a r y  and  J u l y ,  with t h e  
f i r s t  i n t e r e s t  cayment  due J a n u a r y  2 0 0 7 .  

T h e  c m ~ ~ o n  y t c c k  and  inr !eb tcdnczs  of  s u b s i d i a r y  ccmpanies h;lve b e e n  p l e d g c d  a s  
c u l l a t e r a 1  for the l o n g - t c z m  d e b t .  

Tn P . p r i 1  and J u l y  2c( l6 ,  a l l  of t h e  t h r n  e x i s t i n g  1o:iq tcrm d e b t  W d S  r c t i r e d .  
C c s t s  a s s u c i d t e d  ~ t t h  r h e  debt refiremcnt, t r c p r e s e n t i n g  a m,lke-whoLe 
p r o v i s i o n  J s s o c i - 3 t e d  w i t h  crie o f  t h e  riotcs, u n a m o r t i z e d  dcht. acqui;ition c o s t s  
.?nd the rc!main.i[lq hr.Jldrlr.s o f  a n  i n t e z e u t  r a t e  l ~ c k ) ,  approximdtely j 7 . 2  
z i l l i o n .  F r e - t a x ,  w e r e  e x p n n s e d  i n  2006. 

I n  s d d i t i o r i ,  w e  f i 3 w  c r e d i t  f c l c i l i t i c s  w i t h  bank3 t o t s l i r q  5110,000,000 snd 
S 1 7 , D D O , O C O  of w n ~ c h  wc h a v e  50 and S3, 326,  030  1.n l c a n x  o u t s t # ~ n d l r ~ g  3 5  a €  
Dccenbcr 31, 2005 and 2005 .  r o s p e c t i v c l y .  

NOTE 6 - Fair Value of F i n a n c i a l  Instruments  

T h e  m r r y i n g  Jmount.:: o f  r i i r r e l i t  2 s s e t s  and c u r r e n t  liabilitles rcported i n  t:hc 
ba1;lnce s h e e t  ipproximsre t h c i r  f a i r  v.i.lues. The f a i r  v a l u e  of t h e  l o n g - t r r m  
d r b t  h g l s  been c ietcrmined b y  J i sco i in t i1 lg  t h o  LutuzF? c a s h  flows i i s i n y  c u c r e r ~ t  
m r k c r .  i f i t a r e s t  r ' i t e s  tor s imi la r  f i n a n c i  31 i n s t r u m e n t s  O K  t h e  same d u r a t i o n .  

Cecrmbrr 31, 7 0 0 6  
Dcccmher 2 1 .  203 t i  $ 1 4 1 ,  5 1 0 , 0 7 8  
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NOTE 7 - Employee Benefit P l a n s  

?, M o r ~ c y  P u r c h d s e  Pun.?iun F l a n  [ P l a n )  is availdblc t o  s l l  wiiployee.7 mrc t in7  
L c r t a l n  minimum cliyibilit y r e q i r i r c m c n t s .  Under this P l a n ,  t h e  Co.i!pdny 
C ~ I I T .  ~ i b u L c ? s  a n  amount bsscd c n  d pe; . r 'c~ntayr :  o f  a 3  c l i g i b l ~  e:i,ployee'T Z ; I ~ J C ~ .  

T h e  c n n t r i b u t i c n  i s  i i i v e s t e d ,  b y  .I p r o f c z s i n n a l  m u r i e y  m a n a ~ ~ r ,  on b e l l a l f  O f  
the: p a r t  L c i p a n t s  who, iipon r e t i r e m e n t ,  will receivc t h e  m o u n t  a L c m u l 9 t c d  in 
r h c i r  1 , n d i v i d u a l  invevtirierit d c c o i i n t s ,  ? u C j c c t  t o  t h e  prcVi- ;~or i s  ot 7 . h ~  P l a n .  
:,ens ton cc r i e r ibu t ions  dre cxpcas;cd as incurred and were ;>pprcximate ly  5 4 5 6 ,  C O O  
d n d  5442,000, i n  3.006 . ind 2005, respectively. 

A non-matching  401[k )  pf.an is also a - ~ a i l d b l e  t o  a l l  cmplcyc-3  .neetinil C F r t a l n  
m i n i m u m  e ' l 1q ib i l . i t . y  r equ i r emen t ; .  Untier this p l - n  a n  employee mJy clctcr f ron  
1 3  t o  l o o f  cf t h e i r  s a l a r y  ilp to t h e  maximum s l l u u e d  by  LEISir .  The C;':tpkiiy lrldy 
~ L s o  make ;In .>nnu;ll s o n t r i b u t , u n  t o  c h i s  ?.L.in. T h e  anf iual  C o t i S r i  hrit.inz 15 
3s :erminrd  b y  t h e  Board C €  C i r c c t o r s  and  i s  d i s c r e t l ~ n ~ ~ r y .  C o n t r i b u t i o n 5  a f t !  
cxparised J G  i n c u r r c d  and ~ e r ' e  a p p r o x i m a t e l y  9 6 0 5 , 0 0 0  arid $ 4 0 4 . 0 0 0  i n  2 0 0 6  ,?nc 
i.UO5, respectively. 

T r u s t e e s  t o r  t h e  ?pnsio; l  P l a n  are c e r t a i n  key o f f i r c r s  cf t l i e  C'oinptiny. The  
! r u s t c c  €or  r h e  q O l ( k . 1  p l a n  i:. AMVSSCAP. 

X non-qu t31 i f i cd  b e n e f i t  p l a n  t o  t h e  o f f i c e r s  o f  U t i l i t i e s ,  TI)?.  i s  3170 
p r o v i d e d .  ' t h i s  p l a n  i s  ~ ~ n f u n r l c d .  A s  of  December 3 1 ,  %CO6 2nd 2005 t h e  
o b l i y a c i o n  'n.,)s a p p r o x i m a r e l y  $ 2 , 1 4 2 ,  0 0 0  a n d  $1,  9 6 6 ,  O O n ,  r e s p e c t i v e l y ,  drid seek 
.imoiints a r e  i n c l u d e d  in O t h e r  C c f c r r c d  rrcdits i n  tlle a c c o m p i n y i n 3  b a l z n c c  
shee t  . F.r?k:nsc i n  t k e  a.r.ount of ~ p p ~ o x ~ m a t e l y  5 4 ' 1 6 ,  C O O  2nd S 4 0 9 , O O O  was 
z c c o q n i r e d  f o r  2006 an.? 2305, r c r ~ c c t i v c l y .  I n  J r r r u d r ) '  ?PO7 S1, h46,DOT) u, i?  
p:ilcl o u t  t o  a fc-mer o f f i c e r  U T  U t i l i t i e s ,  I n c .  

NOTE El - C o n t i n g e n c i e s  and Legal Procoed~ngs 

I n  c o n c e c t i o n  uir .h  c c r t a i n  p r o p e r t y  a c q u i s i t i o r i u ,  pot enti-21 payncnt-r; t o  
d e v e l o p e r s  d r e  c o r i t i n g e n t  lipon t h e  number of  c u s T o m ~ r s  added t o  t h e  syxtemu v f  
t h e  v a r i o u s  c t p c r a t i n c  companies. Tk.e p o t e n t i a l  payments  d f e  up t o  5 1 ,  S s % , C O c I  
2nd 51,575,030 al: December 3 1  2 3 0 6  arid 2005, r e s p e c t ~ v c l y .  I n  t h e  c p i n i z n  of 
m J n d g e m e n t .  ~ ~ ~ y m o n t  w 3 1 1  hc n a d c  f r o m  m o u n t s  co l lec te r :  f r z m  s d d i t i o n d l  
c u s t c m e r s .  

NOTE 9 - Acquisitions ar,d Dispositions 
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